

The following proposals, received on DAP between December 1-15, 2013, have been approved.  
For more information on the DAP process, see the Academic Handbook at [www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook](http://www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook).

---

## FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Effective **March 1, 2014**, introduce a new course.

### Engineering Science 2274A/B - Mechanical & Materials Engineering Externship Program I

The Engineering Externship Program provides Engineering Undergraduates with a four month placement at a participating post-secondary institution which offers courses related to a practical Certificate Program. Completion of ES 2274A/B satisfies the requirements for an Ontario College Local Certificate as defined by Fanshawe College.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first year of the Engineering program, 60% YWA with no failed courses.

Non-credit course.

Effective **March 1, 2014**, revise the calendar copy for ES 2275.

### Engineering Science 2275A/B - Mechanical & Materials Engineering Externship Program II

The Engineering Externship Program provides Engineering Undergraduates with an eight month a four month placement after second year or third year at a participating post-secondary institution which offers courses related to a practical Certificate Diploma Program. Completion of ES 2275A/B and its prerequisite satisfies the requirements for an Ontario College Graduate Certificate from Fanshawe College.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of second year of the Engineering program, 60% YWA with no failed courses ES 2274A/B

Non-credit course.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, update the prerequisites for ECE 3374A/B.

### Electrical and Computer Engineering 3374A/B -Introduction to Electronics for Mechanical Engineering

This course is an introduction to the electronics used to collect data and analyse and control mechanical and electrical systems. The first half of the course introduces basic electronic components, while the second half focuses on higher-level hardware used in data acquisition, sensor integration and motor control applications.

Antirequisite(s): ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3333A/B, ECE 3375A/B

Prerequisite(s): ECE 2274A/B or the former ECE 3373A/B or ECE 2238A/B

3 lecture hours, 1.5 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Electrical Engineering Option B will be revised to include a technical elective and to adjust to upcoming changes in the course timetable.

## B. ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS OPTION

...

### Fourth-Year Program

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3336A/B, ECE 3337A/B, ECE 3349A/B, ECE 3370A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

### Fifth-Year Program

ECE 3332A/B, ECE 4416, ECE 4429A/B, ECE 4437A/B, ECE 4470A/B, ES 4498F/G, one 0.5 technical elective from the approved list

3.0 Business Administration courses:

0.5 course: International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: at least one 0.5 course from Business Administration 4521A/B, 4522A/B, 4523A/B or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

2.0 elective courses chosen from 4000-level Business courses.

...

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, revise the list of technical electives for the Mechatronic Systems Engineering program.*

## **MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING**

...

### **Fourth Year Program**

Business Administration 2299E, MSE 4401A/B, MSE 4499, ECE 4460A/B, ECE 4457A/B, ECE 4469A/B, ES 4498F/G, three 0.5 technical electives\*\*

\*Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the Department Counsellor to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies, and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. An approved list can be found on the Engineering website.

### **\*\* Mechatronic Systems Engineering technical electives**

Technical electives not chosen from this list require special permission:

**ECE 3380A/B**, ECE 4429A/B, ~~ECE 4434A/B~~, ECE 4438A/B, ECE 4445A/B, ECE 4455A/B, ECE 4468A/B, ECE 4470A/B, MME 4424A/B, MME 4425A/B, MME 4459A/B, MME 4464A/B, MME 4469A/B, MME 4473A/B, MME 4480A/B, MME 4482A/B, MME 4492A/B, ~~SE 3351A/B, SE 3353A/B~~

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, change the Engineering Excellence Admission Program requirements.*

## **ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE ADMISSION PROGRAM**

### **Requirements**

All students satisfying the following conditions will be guaranteed acceptance to their department of choice in second year within the Faculty of Engineering.

Students admitted directly to Western's Faculty of Engineering on the basis of an Ontario, Out-of-Province, or International High School Diploma:

Students must have achieved both a minimum 85% mid-year and final admission average, including prerequisites for the Faculty of Engineering as calculated by Western's Admission Office.

AND

Students must successfully complete all requirements for the first year Engineering program with at least an **80%** ~~75%~~ **year** weighted average on a full course load.

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, remove GPE 2218A/B from the Green Process Engineering Curriculum and replace with CBE 2224A/B.*

## **GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING**

...

### **Second-Year Program**

Applied Mathematics 2411, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, **CBE 2224A/B**, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ES 2211F/G, GPE 2213A/B, GPE 2214A/B, ~~GPE 2218A/B~~.

...

## **GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS OPTION**

...

### **Second Year Program**

Applied Mathematics 2411, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, **CBE 2224A/B**, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, GPE 2213A/B, GPE 2214A/B, ~~GPE 2218A/B~~, Business Administration 2257.

...

## **GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING WITH LAW OPTION**

...

### **Second-Year Program**

Applied Mathematics 2411, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, **CBE 2224A/B**, CBE 2290A/B, CBE

2291A/B, ECE 2238A/B, ES 2211F/G, GPE 2213A/B, GPE 2214A/B, ~~GPE 2218A/B~~.

...

Effective **September 1, 2014**, introduce a new laboratory course, CBE 3395Y, into the Chemical and Biochemical Engineering Curriculum.

### **GENERAL CHEMICAL ENGINEERING OPTION**

#### **Third Year Program**

CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3318A/B, 3319A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3325A/B, **CBE 3395Y**, ECE 2208A/B, two 0.5 technical electives\*\*\*

...

### **BIOCHEMICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING OPTION**

#### **Third Year Program**

CBE 3301A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3318A/B, 3319A/B, CBE 3320A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3325A/B, **CBE 3395Y**, ECE 2208A/B.

...

### **CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS OPTION**

...

#### **Fourth Year Program**

CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3318A/B, 3319A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3325A/B, **CBE 3395Y**, ECE 2208A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

...

### **CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND LAW OPTION**

...

#### **Third Year Program**

CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3318A/B, 3319A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3325A/B, **CBE 3395Y**, ECE 2208A/B, two 0.5 technical electives\*\*\*

...

### **BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND MEDICINE OPTION**

...

#### **Third Year Program**

CBE 3301A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3318A/B, 3319A/B, CBE 3320A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3325A/B, **CBE 3395Y**, ECE 2208A/B, ES 4498F/G.

...

## **FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES**

### **KINESIOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the Admission Requirements section of the Honors Specialization in Kinesiology – BSc be revised to reflect DAP-approved changes to course numbers in Chemistry.

#### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY – BSc**

##### **Admission Requirements**

Completion of first year requirements with no course grade less than 60% on a full course load. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 5.0 course load and 70% in 4.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%, including: Kinesiology 1080A/B and 1088A/B; Physiology 1021; and 2.0 courses from the subject areas of Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Mathematics, Computer Science as follows: Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B; Chemistry ~~1100A/B and 1200B~~ **1301A/B and 1302A/B**; Calculus

1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Mathematics 1120A/B, 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B; Physics 1028A/B or 1301A/B or 1501A/B and 1029A/B or 1302A/B or 1502A/B, Computer Science 1025A/B or 1026A/B and 1027A/B.

**Note:** The Honors Specialization in Kinesiology - BSc is a limited enrolment program. More competitive academic standing may be required when demand exceeds enrolment capacity. Admission to the module is restricted to students registered in the School of Kinesiology.

...

Effective **March 1, 2014**, an antirequisite be added to Kinesiology 4585 (Field Experience in Athletic Therapy).

### **Kinesiology 4585 - Field Experience in Athletic Therapy**

This course provides students with the opportunity to put theory into practice within the sport system available at Western. Students will work closely with athletic teams in assigned areas and under course-instructor supervision.

Antirequisite(s): **The former Kinesiology 4485Y**

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3336A/B; current certification in Emergency First Responder (EFR) Training.  
3 lecture/seminar hours, 1.0 course

Restricted to students in fourth year Honors Specialization in Kinesiology and subject to Faculty procedural guidelines and approval.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Kinesiology 3476F/G (Exercise and Health Behaviour Change) will be revised.

### **Kinesiology 3476F/G - Exercise and Health Behaviour Change**

This course will focus on (a) intervention grounded in behaviour change theory that positively influences physical activity in disease populations and (b) using exercise as a therapy to improve various health outcomes.

Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 4476F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2276F/G or permission of the School of Kinesiology.

Corequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 2032A/B.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**It is strongly recommended that Kinesiology 2032A/B be completed prior to, or concurrently with, Kinesiology 3476F/G.**

## **SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY**

### **MEDICINE**

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following revisions be made to the Medicine Admission Requirements. These changes are editorial in nature and as such were accepted to DAP as an exception.

#### **ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS**

...

#### **1. Degree Requirements**

...

Graduate students are required to have completed all requirements for their graduate degree, and their thesis (if required) must be submitted for defense **by to** the examination committee prior to registration in the MD Program. Graduate student applicants must supply a letter from their supervisors by June 1 indicating that they will be able to meet this condition.

Schulich Medicine will no longer consider applications to the first year of the medical program from individuals who ~~were~~ **are currently** registered in a Doctor of Medicine Program or equivalent elsewhere.

...

#### **3. Interview**

...

Select applicants will be invited for an interview ~~beginning in March~~. Individuals who satisfy the academic requirements as determined by the Admissions Committee each year will have their applications reviewed

carefully and will receive consideration for an interview. Interviews are structured, standardized 45-minute interviews with a panel of three: one faculty member/physician, one senior medical student, and one community representative.

Many factors contribute to the final determination of which applicants will be invited for an interview. Achieving the minimum GPA and MCAT scores does not guarantee an invitation to be interviewed.

...

### **Health Care Improvement in Southwestern Ontario and Indigenous Communities**

...

Only in exceptional circumstances will applicants with a GPA of less than 3.30 or MCAT score below BS 8, PS 8, VR 8, ~~WS 8~~, be considered for the designated seats. Applicants invited to an interview will be welcomed by an interview panel consisting of an Indigenous physician, Indigenous community member, and senior medical student.

...

## **2. MD/BESc Program**

...

A maximum of three seats are available each year for applicants to the MD/BESc Program who are deemed competitive with the general application pool. Please note only applicants who are pre-registered in the MD/BESc program in the Faculty of Engineering at Western are eligible for these seats. The combined program is available in conjunction with the Software, Biochemical, Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, and Integrated Engineering programs. For further information, please visit the Special Programs section of the MD Admissions website at <http://www.schulich.uwo.ca/admissions/medicine/specialprogramsfaq#FAQ 3>

...

### **Additional Information for Applicants**

#### **1. Co-op Programs and Clinical Placements**

All degree programs that have a co-op or clinical placement component are dealt with on an individual basis. Questions about how this is considered, should be emailed to [admissions.medicine@schulich.uwo.ca](mailto:admissions.medicine@schulich.uwo.ca). If applicants are enrolled in an ~~Honors-level~~ co-op degree program, their academic course work will be considered as follows:

...

#### **4. Summer Courses**

Summer courses will not be counted in the ~~overall~~ GPA for interview and admission consideration. Summer courses will not be counted as part of the September to April course load.

...

## **FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

### **MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

*Effective **January 1, 2014**, the prerequisites for the following courses will be updated.*

#### **Management and Organizational Studies 3330A/B - Operations Management for Management and Organizational Studies**

An analysis of the principles, theories and practices critical to managing an organization. Overview of analytical models and approaches to improving operating systems. Attention is paid to both service and manufacturing operations.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 3304K.

Prerequisite(s): ~~MOS 1020A/B or both MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B~~ and Enrolment 3rd or 4th year of BMOS or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

#### **Management and Organizational Studies 4485F/G: Human Resource Management for HR Students**

Overview of the key theories and practices of human resource management (HRM) in different organizational settings. Topics include job design and analysis, strategic planning, staffing, performance management,

training, development, health and safety, as well as other aspects affecting HRM.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 3385A/B, ~~the former MOS 382E.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~One of: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 3280F/G, MOS 2180, 2280F/G, Psychology 2060, 2660A/B, Sociology 2169, and enrollment in 4th year of BMOS~~ **Enrolment in 4th year of a Consumer Behavior or Human Resource Management module in BMOS.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the BMOS Internship Program be revised as follows.

### **BMOS INTERNSHIP PROGRAM**

The BMOS Internship Program includes a series of preparatory sessions, an 8 to 16 month internship in a relevant employment setting, and a post-internship component. All students enrolled in the 3rd year of a BMOS module, are eligible to apply to the BMOS Internship Program. The minimum academic admission requirement is a 70% average in 2nd year and the successful completion of Business Administration 2257. Students will be required to attend all preparatory workshops. An administration fee is payable upon appointment to an internship placement. Students who have qualified to receive a continuing scholarship for the academic year during which they participate in the BMOS Internship Program are permitted to defer receipt of the scholarship for one year. Participation in the internship placement will delay graduation by one year.

A Pass/Fail grade will be assigned. Credit for the internship cannot be counted toward any degree or program. ~~Successful completion will be recognized at the head of a student's degree transcript through the addition of the words "With internship".~~ Interested students should apply to the **visit the** BMOS Internship Coordinator by October of their 3rd academic year. Please note that International students are not eligible for this program, **unless they find their own internship.**

For additional information, please visit [www.dan.uwo.ca/internship](http://www.dan.uwo.ca/internship)

Effective **September 1, 2014**, MOS modules be revised as follows.

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING**

...

#### **Module**

10.0 courses:

...

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2444F/G,~~ **2144A/B**, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G,~~ 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G.~~

...

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR**

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Psychology 1000; Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **full-course or equivalent numbered 1000 – 1999 from: Psychology or Sociology.**

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Economics, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, Women's Studies.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999.

#### **Module**

10.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2165F/G, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2444F/G,~~ **2144A/B**, 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G,

2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE FOR MOS**

...

#### **Module**

10.5 courses:

...

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, 2144A/B, 2460F/G, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT**

...

#### **Module**

11.5 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; MOS 2310A/B\*; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

### **HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT**

...

#### **Module**

11.0 courses:

...

2.0 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2122A/B, 2310A/B; History ~~2215F/G~~ 2814F/G.

0.5 course normally taken in second or third year from: MOS 2310A/B\*, MOS 2320A/B\*.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3305A/B, 3306A/B.

1.5 courses from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B, 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B, 2206A/B, 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~; Statistical Sciences 2035.

...

### **MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

...

#### **Module:**

7.0 courses:

...

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2149A/B, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Management and Organizational Studies 4462A/B, 4463A/B, 4464A/B;

Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

### **MAJOR IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

(Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honors Degree. Must be combined with another Major module from a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies)

#### **5.0 first-year courses:**

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: ~~Psychology 1000; Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ full-course or equivalent numbered 1000 – 1999 from: **Psychology or Sociology.**

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Economics, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, Women's Studies.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999.

#### **Module**

6.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2165F/G, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, **2144A/B**, 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; MOS 4423F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

### **MAJOR IN FINANCE FOR MOS (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

...

#### **Module**

6.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, **2144A/B**, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

### **MAJOR IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

(Restricted to students registered in the Honors Degree. Must be combined with another Major module from a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies)

#### **5.0 first-year courses:**

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: ~~Psychology 1000\*~~; ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ full-course or equivalent numbered 1000 – 1999 from: **Psychology\* or Sociology.**

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Economics, Geography, History, Political Science, **Psychology**, Sociology, Women's Studies.

1.0 course: full-course or equivalent numbered 1000-1999.

**Note:** \*Students interested in pursuing an Honors Specialization in Human Resource Management will be required to take Psychology 1000.

#### **Module:**



7.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144F/G, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; MOS 2310A/B\*\*, MOS 2320A/B\*\*, MOS 3330A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3316F/G.

...

### **MAJOR IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT (must be part of Honors Double Major)**

...

#### **Module:**

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2122A/B, 2310A/B; History 2215F/G, 2814F/G

1.0 course from: MOS 2181A/B, 2310A/B\*, MOS 2320A/B\*, MOS 3330A/B.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3305A/B, 3306A/B, 4405F/G, 4406F/G, 4409F/G, 4410A/B.

...

### **SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING**

...

#### **Module**

10.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144F/G, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3316F/G.

...

### **SPECIALIZATION IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR**

#### **5.0 first-year courses:**

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course from: Psychology 1000; Sociology 1020 or 1021E full-course or equivalent numbered 1000 – 1999 from: Psychology or Sociology.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999 from Anthropology, Economics, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, Women's Studies.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999.

#### **Module**

9.0 courses:

...

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2165F/G, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144F/G, 2144A/B, 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3316F/G.

...

**SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE FOR MOS**

...

**Module**

10.0 courses:

...

2.0 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, 3313A/B; Geography 3464F/G (**Geography 2460F/G must be taken prior to enrolling in Geography 3464F/G**); Actuarial Science 2053; Economics 2154A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2164A/B, **2167A/B**, 2184A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, 3325A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 3370A/B, 3371A/B, 3385A/B, 3395A/B-3398A/B, 4462A/B, 4465A/B, 4495A/B-4498A/B, the former 3372, the former 4420F/G.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4312A/B, 4313A/B, Economics 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, **2144A/B**, 2460F/G, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

**SPECIALIZATION IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT**

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: ~~Psychology 1000\*~~; ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~ **full-course or equivalent numbered 1000 – 1999 from: Psychology\* or Sociology.**

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Economics, Geography, History, Political Science, **Psychology**, Sociology, Women's Studies.

1.0 course: full-course or equivalent numbered 1000-1999.

Note: \*Students interested in pursuing an Honors Specialization in Human Resource Management will be required to take Psychology 1000.

**Module:**

10.0 courses:

...

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, ~~2144F/G~~, **2144A/B**, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2149A/B, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; MOS 2310A/B\*; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, ~~3314F/G~~, 3315F/G, ~~3316F/G~~.

...

**SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT**

...

**Module:**

11.0 courses:

...

2.0 courses normally taken in second year: Economics 2166F/G; Geography 2122A/B, 2310A/B; History ~~2245F/G~~ **2814F/G**

0.5 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2310A/B\*, MOS 2320A/B\*.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3305A/B, 3306A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year from: Actuarial Science 2053; Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2128A/B, 2129A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2167A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144F/G, 2144A/B, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B, 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B, 2206A/B, 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3316F/G; Statistical Sciences 2035.

...

## POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the prerequisites be revised for the following courses. The prerequisites are the only changes.

### Political Science 3201F/G – International Law

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2701E.

### Political Science 3203F/G – Critical Approaches to Global Security

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2701E.

### Political Science 3326E – Canadian-American Relations

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2230E or Political Science 2231E or 2244E or 2245E or International Relations 2701E.

### Political Science 3344F/G – Western European Politics

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2701E.

### Political Science 3366E – International Conflict Management

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2701E

### Political Science 3367F/G – Political Economy: North America

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E or International Relations 2701E

### Political Science 4202F/G – Religion and Politics in Comparative Perspective

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2245E.

### Political Science 4205F/G – Cognitive Dimensions of Politics

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2237E or Political Science 2245E.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the title of Political Science 3332F/G be revised.

### Political Science 3332F/G - The Political Significance of the Charter Law, Politics, and the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms

...

## FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE and AFFILIATED UNIVERSITY COLLEGES

### POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the calendar course description for Political Science 1020E be revised.

### Political Science 1020E – Introduction to Political Science

A study of principal concepts, ideas and analytical methods of modern political science, with emphasis on the political systems of Canada and other selected countries.

An introduction to the study of politics. The course focuses on ideas (including politics, power, democracy, justice, freedom), ideologies (including liberalism, conservatism, socialism, feminism), institutions (including the

nation-state, constitutions, legislatures, executives, the judiciary), political mobilization (participation, elections, parties, interest groups), and research skills, emphasizing Canadian, comparative, and international examples.

...

## **MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the notes for the following courses be revised.

### **Management and Organizational Studies 3490 – Internship**

Preparatory workshops and an 8 month industry placement to acquire practical professional learning experience. The course will be taught as a series of workshops throughout the year. Following the industry placement, interns must complete a written report and oral presentation on work undertaken during the internship.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, completion of 2nd year of BMOS Program with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Preparation and Training Workshops.

Non-credit, Pass/Fail.

Note: (1) Since Internships are not currently available to international students, they are not permitted to register in this course; (2) This credit cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any degree or program; ~~(3) Successful completion of MOS 3490 will be recognized at the head of a student's degree transcript through the addition of the words "With Internship".~~

### **Management and Organizational Studies 3491 – Internship**

Preparatory workshops and a 9 - 12 month industry placement to acquire practical professional learning experience. The course will be taught as a series of workshops throughout the year. Following the industry placement, interns must complete a written report and oral presentation on work undertaken during the internship.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, completion of 2nd year of BMOS Program with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Preparation and Training Workshops.

Non-credit, Pass/Fail.

Note: (1) Since Internships are not currently available to international students, they are not permitted to register in this course; (2) This credit cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any degree or program; ~~(3) Successful completion of MOS 3491 will be recognized at the head of a student's degree transcript through the addition of the words "With Internship".~~

### **Management and Organizational Studies 3492 – Internship**

Preparatory workshops and a 13-16 month industry placement to acquire practical professional learning experience. The course will be taught as a series of workshops throughout the year. Following the industry placement, interns must complete a written report and oral presentation on work undertaken during the internship.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, completion of 2nd year of BMOS Program with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Preparation and Training Workshops.

Non-credit, Pass/Fail.

Note: (1) Since Internships are not currently available to international students, they are not permitted to register in this course; (2) This credit cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any degree or program; ~~(3) Successful completion of MOS 3492 will be recognized at the head of a student's degree transcript through the addition of the words "With Internship".~~

### **Management and Organizational Studies 3493 – Internship**

Preparatory workshops and a new 8-month industry placement to acquire practical professional learning experience. The course will be taught as a series of workshops throughout the year. Following the industry placement, interns must complete a written report and oral presentation on work undertaken during the internship.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, completion of 2nd year of BMOS Program with a minimum average of 70%, participation in Preparation and Training Workshops, and MOS 3490.

Non-credit, Pass/Fail.

Note: (1) Since Internships are not currently available to international students, they are not permitted to register in this course; (2) This credit cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any degree or program; (3) Successful completion of MOS 3490 will be recognized at the head of a student's degree transcript through the addition of the words "With Internship".

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the course descriptions for MOS 2275A/B and MOS 2276A/B will be revised.

### **MOS 2275A/B: Business Law I**

An introduction to the field of business (commercial) law with emphasis on the principal features of Canada's legal system, the law of torts, the law of contract, and four special contractual relationships: the employment relationship, labor law, the sale of goods, and consumer protection.

An introduction to Canadian business law, including: tort law, contracts, property, employment, partnerships, corporations, debtor and creditor, bankruptcy and insolvency, sale of goods and consumer protection. Cases and current events are used to illustrate legal issues and to solve legal problems.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4450A/B, Law 5510A/B, 5210A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in BMOS or Honors Specialization in Urban Development or Technical Entrepreneurship Certificate (TEC).

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

### **MOS 2276A/B: Business Law II**

The study of business law topics including business relationships, special contractual relationships continued (law of bailment, restrictive trade practices, insurance law, law of negotiable instruments), real property law, creditor-debtor relationship, and special legal rights.

An academic and practical examination of more in-depth topics in business law, including: special contractual relationships, international law, corporate law, the purchase and sale of a business, internet law, intellectual property, negotiation and dispute resolution. The materials used for discussion are actual legal cases and legal documents.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4450A/B, Law 5510A/B, 5210A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2275A/B and enrolment in BMOS or Honors Specialization in Urban Development or Technical Entrepreneurship Certificate (TEC)

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

## **BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the following courses be revised. These revisions were originally approved for Main Campus, and are now being revised at the AUCs for consistency.

#### **Political Science 2202E: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

3 hours, 1.0 course

#### **Political Science 3392E: Selected Special Topics in Political Science**

Topic available in department.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Politics Political Science, or permission of the Department for students not registered in Politics Political Science programs.

2 hours, 1.0 course

## **BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**

### **DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP**

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the *Dimensions of Leadership Major* module be revised.

## MAJOR IN DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP

...

### Module

6.0 courses

3.0 courses: DOL 2232A/B, 2233A/B, 3331F/G, 3333A/B, 3338A/B, 4431F/G

2.0 courses from: MOS 2205F/G, 3350A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2290E, Psychology 2660A/B, 3721F/G, Sociology 2215A/B\*

1.0 courses from: English 2231F/G, First Nations Studies 2531F/G OR Sociology 2209F/G, History 2131A/B, 2803E, 3440E, Political Science 2255F/G, 3335E, Religious Studies 2216F/G, 2288E, Sociology 3335A/B\*

\*Students may substitute up to 1.0 course in any discipline with permission of the Coordinator of Leadership Studies

Effective **September 1, 2014**, *Dimensions of Leadership 3334F/G Leadership in Context* will be introduced at Brescia University College.

### Dimensions of Leadership 3334F/G - Leadership in Context

This course gives students an opportunity to consider the dimensions of leadership in various settings. Cases, histories, and profiles are used to help bring alive the study of leadership through the examination of leaders and followers in politics, business, non-profit organizations, and other contexts.

Prerequisite(s): Dimensions of Leadership 2232A/B or permission of Coordinator of Leadership Studies

3 hours, 0.5 course

(Brescia)

## FAMILY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the *Family Studies BA (Human Ecology)* modules be revised.

### MAJOR IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses. Psychology 1000 is needed for those students wishing to take Psychology 2410A/B or 3434E instead of Psychology 2041.

#### Module

6.0 courses:

3.5 courses from: any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 2222F/G.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

0.5-1.0 course: Psychology 2410A/B, 2041 or 3434E.

1.0-1.5 courses (depending on the courses selected above) from: Anthropology 2254F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 2041 or 3434E, 2050, 2075, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G.

### SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses: 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000, plus 1.0 additional course. Psychology 1000 is needed for those students wishing to take Psychology 2410A/B or 3434E instead of Psychology 2041.

#### Module

9.0 courses:

4.0-6.0 courses from: any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 2222F/G.

0.5-1.0 course: Psychology 2410A/B, 2041 or 3434E.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

2.0-1.5 - 4.0 courses (depending on the courses selected above) from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 2041 or 3434E, 2050, 2075, 2850A/B and 2855F/G, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B, 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G.

## HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses: 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000, plus 1.0 additional course. Psychology 1000 is needed for those students wishing to take Psychology 2410A/B or 3434E instead of Psychology 2041.

### Module

9.0 courses:

3.0-4.0 courses from: any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 2222F/G.

0.5-1.0 course: Psychology 2410A/B, 2041 or 3434E.

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

1.0 course: Family Studies 4220A/B, 4230A/B.

1.0 course from: Psychology 2850A/B and Psychology 2855F/G or Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B.

2.0-1.5-3.0 courses (depending on the courses selected above) from: Anthropology 2270F/G, English 2033E, 3725F/G, any Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level course, History 2183A/B, Human Ecology 2222F/G, 3033A/B, 3338A/B, 3343A/B, Psychology 2041 or 3434E, 2050, 2075, Religious Studies 2150 or 2265E, Sociology 2235, 2267A/B, 3341F/G, 4496E.

## KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Effective **September 1, 2014**, *Childhood and Social Institutions 3363F/G: Social Construction of Motherhood* will be introduced at King's University College.

#### Childhood and Social Institutions 3363F/G: Social Construction of Motherhood

This course examines Western Society's ideas of motherhood. In particular, the social construction of "ideal" and "bad" mothers from an interdisciplinary perspective. Difference associated with class, race, ethnicity and sexual orientation will be considered.

Antirequisite: Childhood and Social Institutions 3392A if taken in Summer 2012, and Childhood and Social Institutions 3394A if taken in Summer 2013.

Prerequisite(s): Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G or the former 1020.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

### DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

#### FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the contact hours for Nursing 4430Y be revised.

**Nursing 4430Y – Simulated Clinical Practice**

...

3 4 hours per week x 6 weeks, 0.5 course.

**FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES**

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the prerequisites for MIT 3901F/G and 3902F/G be revised to indicate a course withdrawal.*

**Media, Information and Technoculture 3901F/G - Getting the Message Out: Activism and Mainstream Media**

...

Prerequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2901F/G.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Media, Information and Technoculture 3902F/G - Alternative Media**

...

Prerequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2901F/G.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY and FACULTY OF SCIENCE**

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the prerequisites for the following courses be revised. These changes were originally approved for September 2015 (see DAP approvals dated July 16, 2013) and have been slightly edited from that approval.*

**Microbiology and Immunology 4100A – Bacterial Pathogenesis**

...

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A, Biology 2581B, **the former** Microbiology and Immunology 2100A **and the former** Microbiology and Immunology 3400B with a mark of at least 70%; **or Microbiology and Immunology 3100A with a mark of at least 70%.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Microbiology and Immunology 4200B – Molecular Virology**

...

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A, Biology 2581B, **and the former** Microbiology and Immunology 3400B with a mark of at least 70%; **or Microbiology and Immunology 3100A with a mark of at least 70%.**

2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 0.5 course

**Microbiology and Immunology 4300A – Advanced Immunology**

...

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2581B; Microbiology and Immunology **3300B (or the former 3300A)** with a mark of at least 70%.

2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

**Microbiology and Immunology 4970E - Research Project and Seminar**

...

Antirequisite(s): Biochemistry 4483E.

Prerequisite(s): **the former** Microbiology and Immunology 3600G with a mark of at least 70%, **or Microbiology and Immunology 3610F and 3620G with a mark in each of at least 70%.** Enrolment is limited, and is available only to students in Year 4 of the Honors Specializations in Microbiology and Immunology and Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity. Students in the Honors Specialization in Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity may substitute Biochemistry 3380G with a mark of at least 70% in place of Microbiology and Immunology 3600G as a prerequisite.

15 hours per week, 1.5 course.



**FACULTY OF SCIENCE**

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the title of Biology 4289A/B be revised to correct an error.

**Biology 4289A/B – ~~Biosystemics~~ Biosystematics and Phylogenetics**

No further changes.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the pre- and anti-requisites of the following courses be revised to indicate course withdrawals. The noted changes are the only revisions required.

**Calculus 1000A/B - Calculus I**

Antirequisite(s): Calculus 1500A/B, **the former** Calculus 1100A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413

Prerequisite(s): ~~One or more of~~ Ontario Secondary School MCV4U **or** Mathematics 0110A/B

**Calculus 1500A/B - Calculus I for the Mathematical Sciences**

Antirequisite(s): Calculus 1000A/B, **the former** 1100A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413.

Prerequisite(s): ~~One or more of~~ Ontario secondary school MCV4U **or** Mathematics 0110A/B.

**Calculus 1301A/B - Calculus II**

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 55% in one of Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B or **the former** 1100A/B.

**Calculus 1501A/B - Calculus II for Mathematical and Physical Sciences**

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 60% in one of Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B or **the former** 1100A/B.

**Mathematics 0110A/B - Introductory Calculus**

Antirequisite(s): Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B, **the former** 1100A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413.

**Mathematics 1225A/B - Methods of Calculus**

Prerequisite(s): One or more of Ontario Secondary School MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B, **the former** 1100A/B.

**Mathematics 2155A/B - Discrete Structures I**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from: Mathematics 1120A/B, Applied Mathematics 1413, Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B, **the former** 1100A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B (in each case with a minimum mark of 60%); or permission of the department.

**Mathematics 3151A/B - Elementary Number Theory II**

Antirequisite(s): **the former** Mathematics 2291.

**Mathematics 3154A/B - Introduction to Algebraic Curves**

Antirequisite(s): **the former** Mathematics 2292.